
 

Reconstruction of Barfield Highway RFI Questions 
 

Ron Richards 

DP Development, LLC 

1. Confirming sidewalk located outside the right of ways is to be included for removal? (e.g. sta 

30+50-36+00 west side)-if so have arrangements been made with the property owners for access? 

Page 12, Note 6 will be updated to read “ALL EXISTING SIDEWALK WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-

OF-WAY WILL BE REMOVED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS.” 

 

2. When fences are removed within the right of ways, do we have to include replacement at the 

right of way line (+/- 6-12 inches within the owner’s property?) 

Yes, please include the replacement for the bidding purposes.  The Contractor is advised to 

coordinate with the property owner and the City of Pahokee during the construction to determine 

the appropriate action. 

3. Where will the gravity wall be paid in the bid schedule? (class I endwall item) 

 The gravity wall is paid for under pay item 400-0-11 Concrete Class NS, Gravity Wall.  See updated 

Summary of Pay Items and Bid Form. 

4. Confirming the reinforcing steel will be used in the class II endwalls? 

 Yes, the reinforcing steel will be used in Concrete Class II, Endwalls and Concrete Class NS, Gravity 

Wall.  See updated Summary of Pay Items and Bid Form. 

5. Are plans available showing removals of the existing drainage inlets/pipe? 

See updated Plans, Sheet 17, 18, 21. 

6. Is the optional base group 1 quantity included under the concrete sidewalks? 

 Yes, OBG 1 is required under the concrete sidewalk and concrete driveways. 

7. Is the 4” limerock base also required under the 6” concrete driveways? (is this quantity included in 

the obg 1 as well?) 

 Yes, the OBG 1 is required under the 6” concrete driveways. 

8. Where will the water services be paid? 

 The water services are to be paid for under Pay Items 1080 23101.  See updated Summary of Pay 

Items and Bid Form. 

9. Confirming all of the water services are 2”? 

Per Palm Beach County Construction Standards and Details, the water services are 1.5”.  See 

updated Summary of Pay Items and Bid Form. 

10. All of the pressure pipe removal can be performed after bacteriological acceptance during normal 

scheduled times of the day? (i.e. m-f 7-5?) 
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Please coordinate with the Palm Beach County Water Utility Department during construction to 

establish the acceptable time frame. 

11. Is the composition of pipe to be removed known? (no asbestos?) 

 Based on the information from the Palm Beach County Water Utility Department, the existing 

watermain is 6” PVC. 

12. Where will the sanitary services and connections be paid? 

The water services are to be paid for under Pay Items 1080 23106.  See updated Summary of Pay 

Items and Bid Form. 

 

Mark Sirchio 

Rio-Bak Corporation 

1. There is no bid item on roadway plans page 3 indicating CY’s of Gravity Wall. Will this be 

provided? 

The Gravity Wall is to be paid for under Pay Item 400-0-11.  See updated Summary of Pay Items 

and Bid Form. 

 

2. Appears to be (2) sidewalk and drive thicknesses, 6” & 4”. But not indicated on plans, Please clarify 

locations if possible. 

The sidewalk is 4” concrete and the driveway is 6” concrete. 

 

3. Provide missing key sheet page to roadway plans? 

See attached roadway key sheet. 

 

4.  There are about 30 residential units located about within 100 feet of project. Do you have any 

additional information regarding the specific # of structures requiring precondition surveys & 

vibration monitoring. 

 No, the City doesn’t have any additional information. Refer to the FDOT specifications, Section 108 

Monitor Existing Structures, for more information 

 

5. Bid package is missing “conflict of Interest” page which required in bid submission. Please forward 

copy. 

The Conflict of Interest Statement page was included on page 131 of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) 

document. 

 

6. The added bid form & attendee sheet to website, are these considered addendas? Are they to be 

recognized in bid packet? 

Yes, the bid form is required in the bid packet. 
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Matthew J. Blair 

Ranger Construction 

1. Under what pay item will the Gravity Wall shown on Roadway Plan sheet no. 13 & 14 at the south 

end of the project be paid under? Please add a bid item or advise what pay item covers this scope 

of work.’ 

The Gravity Wall is to be paid for under Pay Item 400-0-11.  See updated Summary of Pay Items 

and Bid Form. 

 

Ron Richards  

DP Development, LLC 

1. Please advise if all pvc/dip pipe, fittings, valves, etc. must be domestic? 

All materials incorporated into the project must comply with Buy America provisions. 

 

Chris Johnson 

Johnson/Davis  

1. The plans call for all RCP and your bid items call for optional material, which are we to follow? 

As shown on the plans, all drainage pipes are RCP. 

2. When the invert of the proposed pipe and the bottom of the proposed structures fall with the 

muck layer are we to assume that the trench must undercut down to the rock layer and bedding stone 

be placed in the trench to assure a stabile base is present before laying the pipe or installing the 

structures? 

Please review the specifications, Section 125 Excavation for Structures for trench excavation and Backfill 

requirements. 
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 1. In the Drainage Structure sheets there is no information for S-117? 

See updated Sheet 45.  S-117 has been added. 

2. In the Summary of Drainage Structures on sheet 8 it says there is 284 lf of 18” by S-106 and 

there is none shown on the plan view? 

See updated Sheet 8, S-106 has been updated with 23 LF of 18” RCP. 

3. In the Summary of Drainage Structures on sheet 8 it says there is 40 lf of 18” by S-107 and there 

is 23 lf shown on the plan view? 

See updated Sheet 8, S-107 has been updated with 285 LF of 36” RCP.  The Plans, Sheet 14 shows 285 LF 

of 36” RCP. 

4. In the Summary of Drainage Structures on sheet 10 it says there is 96 lf of 24” by S-146 and 

there is 96 lf of 18” shown on the plan view? 

See updated Sheet 10, S-146 has been updated with 96 LF of 18” RCP.  

5. In the Summary of Drainage Structures on sheet 10 it shows S-151, a ‘C’ inlet, there is no S-151 

in the plans or in the Drainage Structure sheets or in the quantities? 

See updated Sheet 10, S-151 has been removed. 

 

DATE Update 01/12/2021 

 

Robert Audette  

Momentum CEI, Inc. 

There seem to be a new pole install in the clear zone near fire hydrant south of the canal on east side. 

Provision to remove this? 

Response:  Any existing poles located within the clear zone are to be relocated. 

Will the city consider work to replace a leaning pole at the signaled intersection (NW corner)? 

Response:  No, the existing signal pole is not included in this project.  

It would be good to see the pavement marking plan to see how the north end will look like. Its confusing 

when you drive north and want to turn left on SR15 in the current layout. 
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Response:  See attached Signing and Pavement Marking Plans. 

There will be fences of all types built into the R/W that will need to be removed.  Any provision to add 

chain link fence along their property? (this one will be the big public dealing here!) 

Response:  The existing fences located within the construction limits are to be relocated.  No chain link 

fence is proposed. 

There should be a provision for simply removing the business sign and giving it back to the owner. This 

need to be designed and go through the building department for approval, even on their own property 

(Wind load foundation design is required) Or a pay item provided for the contractor to design and install 

back in right of way. 

Response:  As labeled on the plans, the existing business signs located within the construction limits are 

to be relocated. 

Ron Richards  

DP Development, LLC 

1. The 84” headwalls will require modifications to both the up & downstream wall heights to 

achieve elevations shown on the plans.   

a. Confirming the headwalls be paid for by the total cubic yards required? (I came up with an 

additional 2 cy upstream and 4 cy downstream-scaled from structures) 

Response:  The quantities shown on the plans for the 84” headwalls are based on FDOT Standard Plans 

Index 430-034. 

b. Will the engineer allow a precast and pour in place option to achieve the design or will only a 

pour in place option be available? 

Response:  Refer to FDOT Standard Plans Index 430-034, Sheet 1 of 2, Note 3. 

2. Is a striping & signage plan available for download? 

 Response:  The Signing and Pavement Marking Plans will be provided. 

3. What is the intent to be paid for in bid item 0102-2-1 “special detour”?  

a. Is this only for the set-up of the workzone signs/barricades/vms boards?  (as the “lump sum”?) 

b. The payment for each work zone signs, vms boards, etc. will be paid in the established bid 

schedule? 

Response:  Please review FDOT Specifications for the special detour. 
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Julianna Campbell  

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 

I checked the City’s website under RFP # 2020-03 and the Q&A looks exactly like the ITB No. 2020-07 

Q&A.  Can you please provide the Q&A for RFP #2020-03? 

Response:  All documents for Barfield Highway are posted on the City of Pahokee website. 

 

Meagan Martin  

randdpaving 

Article 3 – Contract time states the work to be substantially complete within 30 days and final within 45 

days of NTP. Can the City please confirm contract time? 

Response:  The contract time is 400 calendar days. 

Which schedule of bid items should be provided with the bid package (see page 26 in ITB)? 

Response:  The bid form for Barfield Highway is posted on the City of Pahokee website. 

 

James Amsler  

Johnson David 

I have a question about the quantities in regards to Items 1080 29106, 1080 29108, 1081 29112 

Mechanical Joint Restraints. I read Article 30 about the Quantities and how nothing is written in stone, 

but I am coming up with a significant difference in quantities then what is in the Bid Form. 

For example, in Item 1080 29106 6” MJ Restraint the Bid Quantity is (69), but there are (54) 6” Elbows in 

Bid Item 1055 51106. That alone means there are at least (108) MJ Restraints not including Gate Valves 

and Fire Hydrants. 
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My question is, what should we include in the MJ Restraints Bid Item for each sizes? Is it for Fittings only 

or do we include the MJ Restraints that are needed for the Gate Valves, Hydrants, etc…? 

Response:  For bidding purposes, include the following updated quantities for MJ Restraints: 

1080 29106 -  UTILITY FIXTURE, MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT, F&I, 6", Qty. 190 (EA) 

1080 29108 -  UTILITY FIXTURE, MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT, F&I, 8", Qty. 42 (EA) 

1080 29112 -  UTILITY FIXTURE, MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT, F&I, 12", Qty. 91 (EA) 

 

Matthew Blair  

Ranger Construction 

“Based on the clarifications provided below regarding quantities of 18” & 24” RCP on the project, please 

confirm that the bidder is to bid the exact quantities as listed in the bid form issued 1-5-21?” 

Response:   The quantities shown on the revised plans and bid form are provided for the bidding 

purposes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


